From: ROGERS, NICHOLE

Sent: Tuesday, April 14,2015 3:10 PM

Subject: EMT Basic Compliance Processes for Summer
Importance: High

Hello,

If you would like to pick up your packets, please let us know. If not, we will get them delivered to
you the day before the date listed under “Show Compliance Video” on the attachment.

The videos can be found on our website (link below), under “Compliance Information
Videos”. Please play the videos in the order they are listed.

NOTE: Prior to class starting please play these videos using the classroom equipment to ensure all
plugins are up to date.

https://www.cnm.edu/depts/office-of-verification-and-compliance

We look forward to hearing your feedback on our new process. Please let us know if you have any
questions or if you need anything else.

Thank you in advance for your help,

Nichole Rogers

Compliance Coordinator

School of Health Wellness & Public Safety
Central New Mexico Community College
Direct Line 505-224-4000 ext 51852

Fax 505-224-4120

Campus location JS 402 V



